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Tammy,
 
Thank you for providing the revised Attachment 6; it has been inserted into the PDF RAI responses
 document.
 
After discussing the review comment [(5.d.(1)] provided in the RAI letter, the intent of the comment
 was to clarify the discrepancy between the list of hurricane supplies (page 38) and the list of initial
 response equipment (page 13-14). Both lists appeared to have basically the same content.
 
As discussed over the phone, the equipment list from section 4.7 of the SPCC was not included in the
 responses but was revised. The list of emergency equipment at the facility must be included with
 the contingency plan [per RAI comment 5.d.(2) and per the facility’s permit (Part II.A.3)]. Please
 provide the updated equipment list either as a separate document or re-send an Attachment 5 that
 includes the list.
 
Thanks for your time.

 
Bradley Buselli
Environmental Specialist III
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 4560
Tallahassee, FL 32399
Bradley.Buselli@floridadep.gov
Office: 850.245.8989

 
 

From: Tammy Reed [mailto:treed@kooglerassociates.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 4:01 PM
To: Buselli, Bradley <Bradley.Buselli@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 263_17_17_CEMEX Miami Used Oil Att 6
 
Bradley,
Here is attachment 6. Sorry for the oversight.
 
Thanks,
Tammy
 
 
Tammy L. Garcia
Environmental Scientist II
Koogler and Associates, Inc.
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CONFIDENTIALITY:  This message is the property of Koogler and Associates, Inc.  The information contained in this
 message may contain legally privileged and confidential information.  It is intended only for the use of the person(s) or
 addressee(s) named above.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure,
 distribution or duplication of this communication, and the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the
 intended recipient, please contact the sender by electronic mail and immediately destroy all copies of the original message.
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